Island Park recent invocie break down as requested 3/24/2023
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WITH 40% WITH 40%
17601 CAPTIVA USEPPA Il 1667 5834 24875 10334 42,710 BILLED FOR 40,000
17603 CAPTIVA CAYMEN 1667 5834 24875 10334 42,710 BILLED FOR 40,000
17600 CAPTIVA BOCA | 1667 5834 27484 10334 45,319 BILLED FOR 40,000
17602 CAPTIVA USEPPA il 1667 5834 27484 10334 45,318 BILLED FOR 40,000
17611 CAPTIVA CAYMEN 1667 5834 24875 10334 42,710 BILLED FOR 40,000
17613 CAPTIVA USEPPA lil 1667 5834 24875 10334 42,710 BILLED FOR 40,000
17620 CAPTIVA BOCA Il 1667 5834 27484 10334 45,318 BILLED FOR 40,000
17641 CAPTIVA USEPPA Il 1667 5834 24875 10334 42,710 BILLED FOR 40,000
17601 MARCO USEPPA Il 1667 5834 24875 10334 42,710 BILLED FOR 40,000
17623 MARCO USEPPA Ill 1667 5834 24875 10334 42,710 BILLED FOR 40,000
17633 MARCO USEPPA Il 1667 5834 24875 10334 42,710 BILLED FOR 40,000
17641 MARCO CAYMEN 1667 5834 24875 10334 42,710 BILLED FOR 40,000
17643 MARCO USEPPA ilI 1667 5834 24875 10334 42,710 BILLED FOR 40,000

$520,000.00 o
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Renee Sloan

- = e —— e e e —————— |
From: Renee Sloan
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 4:35 PM
To: Roni Elias; Roni Elias - (EBGC Roofing); Rami Yitzhak
Cc: Joe DiRienzi Sr.; Joe DiRienzi Jr.
Subject: Island Park invoice breakdown per request
Attachments: Island Park invoice breakdown 3.24.23.pdf
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Roni Elias Delivered: 3/24/2023 4:36 PM
Roni Elias - (EBGC Roofing)
Rami Yitzhak Delivered: 3/24/2023 4:36 PM
Joe DiRienzi Sr. Delivered: 3/24/2023 4:36 PM
Joe DiRienzi Jr. Delivered: 3/24/2023 4:36 PM

Please see the attached break down of the recent invoice submitted as requested.

Have a great weekend.

Renee Rae Sloan

4627 Arnold Ave, Suite 201
Naples, FL 34104

Direct : 239-245-9561

Office: 239-643-1624 ext. 2015

renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com

@) FLIAS BROTHERS GROUP”

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; it is insurance fraud
punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or
deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs
to a property covered by a property insurance policy; and it is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree
to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or misleading information.
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} Island Park recent invocie break down as requested 3/30/2023
! EBC GENERAL
or CONDITIONS | XACTIMATES EBC
ADDRESS MODEL TYPE EBC ELECTRIC INSULATION, PHASE 1 THRU | PLEASE NOTE: | AMOUNT EBC INVIOICED
PLUMBING | VAPOR BARRIER, DRYWALL TOTAL
DRYWALL, HANG, & :
l FINISH
17601 CAPTIVA USEPPA IlI $1,895.00 | $6,375.00 | $33,625.00 $41,895.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17603 CAPTIVA CAYMEN $1,220.00 | '$5,925.00 | $33,625.00 $40,770.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
- 17600 CAPTIVA BOCA Il $1,520.00 | $7,559.00 | $36,234.00 $45,313.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17602 CAPTIVA USEPPA Il $1,190.00 | $10,142.00 | $36,234.00 $47,566.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17611 CAPTIVA CAYMEN $2,725.00 | $2,650.00 | $34,625.00 $40,000.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17613 CAPTIVA USEPPA Il $2,437.00 | $2,240.00 | $36,625.00 $41,302.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17620 CAPTIVA BOCA I $1,465.00 | $6,195.00 | $34,985.00 $42,645.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17641 CAPTIVA USEPPA Il $2,248.00 | $5,834.00 | $32,725.00 $40,807.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17601 MARCO USEPPA Ili $2,395.00 | $10,692.00 | $33,625.00 $46,712.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17623 MARCO USEPPA Il $2,025.00 | $7,442.00 | $33,625.00 $43,092.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
|
17633 MARCO USEPPA IlI $2,285.00 | $5,834.00 | $32,665.00 $40,784.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17641 MARCO CAYMEN $1,762.00 $850.00 $26,735.00 $29,347.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17643 MARCO | USEPPA IlI $2,370.00 | $4,125.00 | $34,685.00 $41,180.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
TOTALS:|  $541,413.00 Vs $520,000.00
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Island Park recent invocie break down as requested 3/30/2023

EBC GENERAL
i CONDITIONS | XACTIMATES EBC
ADDRESS MODEL TYPE EBC ELECTRIC INSULATION, PHASE 1 THRU | PLEASE NOTE: | AMOUNT EBC INVOICED
PLUMBING VAPOR BARRIER, DRYWALL TOTAL
DRYWALL, HANG, &
FINISH
17601 CAPTIVA USEPPA IlI $1,895.00 | $6,375.00 | $33,625.00 $41,895.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17603 CAPTIVA CAYMEN $1,220.00 | $5,925.00 | $33,625.00 $40,770.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
2 4l
17600 CAPTIVA BOCA Il $1,520.00 | S&#0.00 | $36,234.00 3T INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17602 CAPTIVA USEPPA IlI $1,190.00 | $10,142.00 | $36,234.00 $47,566.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17611 CAPTIVA CAYMEN $2,725.00 | $2,650.00 | $34,625.00 $40,000.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
I
17613 CAPTIVA USEPPA IIl $2,437.00 | $2,240.00 | $36,625.00 $41,302.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17620 CAPTIVA BOCA I $1,465.00 | $6,195.00 | $34,985.00 $42,645.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17641 CAPTIVA USEPPA IlI $2,248.00 | $5,834.00 | $32,725.00 $40,807.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
1567 q8,712
17601 MARCO USEPPA Il $2,395.00 pm=iptts 00 | $33,625.00 Sb2m850 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17623 MARCO USEPPA Il $2,025.00 | $7,442.00 | $33,625.00 $43,092.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17633 MARCO USEPPA III $2,285.00 | $5,834.00 | $32,665.00 $40,784.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17641 MARCO CAYMEN $1,762.00 $850.00 $26,735.00 $29,347.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
17643 MARCO USEPPA IlI $2,370.00 | $4,125.00 | $34,685.00 $41,180.00 INVOICED FOR $40,000.00
TOTALS: 7137.00 Vs $520,000.00
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Island Park recent invocie break down as fequestec 3/3 C)(@ 1
{ AF ot B0 |
244 EBCins vp g | EECPHASE LTHRU |
ADDRESS MODELTYPE | EBCELECTRIC ' DRYWALL TOTAL NOTE AMOUNT
PLUMBING # D/W Bt
| A=y Dily t e
| | m % ’]
17601 CAPTIVA USEPPA Il $1,895.00 | $6,375.00 | $33,625.00 $41,895.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00
17603 CAPTIVA CAYMEN $1,220.00 | $5925.00 | $33,625.00 $40,770.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00
=]
—%57.
17600 CAPTIVA BOCAII $1,520.00 | $7,560:80 | $36,234.00 $45,314100 BILLED FOR $40,000.00
|
17602 CAPTIVA USEPPA Il $1,190.00 | $10,142.00 | $36,234.00 $47,566.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00
17611 CAPTIVA CAYMEN $2,725.00 | $2,650.00 | $34,625.00 $40,000.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00
17613 CAPTIVA USEPPA Il $2,437.00 | $2,240.00 | $36,625.00 $41,302.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00
17620 CAPTIVA BOCA Ii $1,465.00 | $6,195.00 | $34,985.00 $42,645.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00
17641 CAPTIVA USEPPA Il $2,248.00 | $5834.00 | $32,725.00 |  $40,807.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00
e, ¥
17601 MARCO USEPPA ii $2,395.00(| $6,415.00 |) $33,625.00 $42,435.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00
]
|
17623 MARCO USEPPA Il $2,025.00 |]$7,442.00 | $33,625.00 $43,092.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00
17633 MARCO _ USEPPA Il $2,285.00 | $5,834.00 | $32,665.00 $40,784.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00
17641 MARCO CAYMEN $1,762.00 || $850.00 | $26,735.00 $29,347.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00
17643 MARCO USEPPA III $2,370.00 || $4,125.00 | $34,685.00 $41,180.00 BILLED FOR $40,000.00
- 1
/( \D \DQ /J $537,1300 $520,000.00
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Island Park recent invocie break down as requested :b/ 59/27
ALY _
EBC > %B%?I-‘IX‘S?%HRU
ADDRESS MODEL TYPE wf PLUMBING # w E@ g DRYWALL TOTAL NOTE AMOUNT
. sk e Billed
o ¥ A1 980 IS AK 7
17601 CAPTIVA | USEPPA Il v. 5834 24875 " 40324 BILLED FOR 40,000
4
_ o5 -
17603 CAPTIVA CAYMEN \ Tﬂplesa saaah | 248754 w@ Ho 7170 BILLED FOR 40,000
£ ; ~ S
17600 CAPTIVA BOCA I w}ﬁﬁ m445 274840 Iﬂfﬁg}l_ 51 1%. | sueoror 40,000
’ Lo ag \+a, ) I
17602 CAPTIVA USEPPA Ili : \‘f_\_'m 331 (0 27484N | %‘,@ o7 950 BILLED FOR 40,000
| 5 25915 .- -
17611 CAPTIVA CAYMEN 11 2607 -ssaug_'q $4875 wesasn | H0000 BILLED FOR 40,000
L ﬁﬂ 2940 218415 @
17613 CAPTIVA USEPPA i g}j 667 | 5834 24875 faag%o “ [ B0 BILLED FOR 40,000
; 4 z o8& ‘0 f.ié‘?’ @ , L
17620 CAPTIVA BOCA II AV T667 Se3a(\]  7mgd |  wesss L, (al{ é BILLED FOR 40,000
f — P TLAN i 1
17641 CAPTIVA USEPPA Il ’PAQ)IGSJ 5834 &/ 78875 ﬂ%ﬁ_ ﬂ.,}{ (’c‘»fgs ' BILLED FOR 40,000
] L ' b . ,
17601 MARCO USEPPA Ili i;?ﬁlg;ﬁsz Bg34 M\ 24875 ¢/ | <xe8a4 HA M2 4 BILLED FOR 40,000
. D E g
N hi)
17623 MARCO USEPPA Il 3&’}5 1‘557. J_ s8N 248754/ | -tomea | 5,002 BILLED FOR 40,000
‘ | 3 5 ‘
217633 MARCO™ USEPPA II ﬁrg 1667 5\5 ) 5834 '_,251375‘3_%@ o3 & '6%2..?3‘7 BILLED FOR 40,000
s / E,’] ’(:‘:’ e, _ e 7
17641 MARCO CAYMEN i"" orea7. [ Tssaa BhY  4szs | 46831 19 al | BiepFoR 40,000
\I I _ | 5 [5
17643 MARCO USEPPAIIl q'g 567 5834 .0 R85 10 -aﬁa.a.» |l QQO BILLED FOR 40,000
“ A Fica ) :
W ‘ £47 029 I $520,000.00
S
7 537,177 ¢
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